



County of Roanoke

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC FACILITIES

JOHN R. HUBBARD, P. E.,
SUPERINTENDENT

ENGINEERING
UTILITIES
FACILITIES
COMMUNICATIONS
PARKS AND RECREATION

December 17, 1985

Mr. and Mrs. John Thomas
3584 Farmington Drive
Roanoke, VA 24018

RE: Project 85-1-S
Nottingham Hills
Sewer Line

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Thomas:

The Board of Supervisors has authorized that the availability charge be waived for one residential connection as compensation for granting a sanitary sewer easement which crosses your property. Application may be made for this connection whenever you so desire. A 4-inch stub will be installed on the sewer line during construction of the project.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Project Engineer, Michael Webb, at 772-2082.

Sincerely,

John R. Hubbard, P. E.
Superintendent

MSW:jsm